
State of Florida 

ttublit 6erbitt QComm~sion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 1540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-0850 

-~-~-~-()-It-~-~-J)-lJ-~-

DATE: AUGUST 5, 1999 

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM: DIVISION 
DIVISION 
DIVISION 

OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST~ 
OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANAL
OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL)~ 

YSIS 

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE 

AGENDA: 08/17/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED 
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

AGENCY ACTION -

SPBC~ INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to 
Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service on the consent 
agenda for approval. 

'OOCJte;T NO. 	 COMPANY NAME CERT. NO. 
i 

1 	 New Millennium ConQuest Service 7150990:~~T.l 
Corporation 

2. 990175-TI 	 FreedomTel, Inc. 7133 

3. 	 990559-TI Telexpress Communications, Inc. 7154 
d/b/a Telexpress 

4. 	 990715-TI United Telecom, LLC d/b/a UTLC 

LLC 


5. 	 990556-TI Metromedia Fiber Network 7157 
Services, Inc. 
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